

MAR 17 1971

General William C. Westmoreland
Chief of Staff
United States Army
Washington, D.C. 20310

Dear General Westmoreland:

Ambassador William H. Sullivan, Chairman of the Viet-Nam Ad Hoc Group of the National Security Council, has instructed me to activate a new Interagency Advisory Group on the Viet-Nam Training Center to review and advise on activities of the Center. This Group will consist of representatives from each of the agencies providing students to the Center.

The purpose of this letter is to request that officers be officially designated to represent the Army. In the past, this function has been carried on by officers from the Office of the Director of Individual Training, DCSPER, although you may wish to broaden such participation.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Howard E. Sollenberger
Acting Director
Foreign Service Institute